


# Willie Coetzee

<b>SPECIALITY/SKILLS:</b>		<b>BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245</b>	
Art Director		<b>AGE</b>	61
Production Designer		<b>ETHNICITY</b>	Caucasian
Set Designer		<b>LOCATION</b>	Johannesburg
Construction Manager		<b>DRIVERS LICENSE</b>	Code: EB
Production Manager		<b>Links</b>	
<b>LANGUAGES SPOKEN</b>		IMDB NAME: TBC	
English, Afrikaans, Sepedi. (Basic French & Portuguese)	SHOWREEL LINK: TBC		

## WRITE UP

Willie Coetzee is a very qualified Art Director/Production Designer with more than 30 years' experience in the Film & Television Industry. He is highly creative, passionate and an excellent team player and leader, full of ideas and solutions, he will make a plan where there is no plan and is incredibly resourceful and adaptable. He works well and stays calm no matter how stressful the circumstances. He loves empowering people and has mentored many working crew members, with great success, not only in Art but across the spectrum of the Film Industry.

Willie is a good planner, has very good management skills and controls any budget within it's limits without compromising his work. He has a working knowledge of Excel, PowerPoint and Photoshop. He sketches well, both freehand and digitally using SketchUp.

His mission is to direct the art on any given film or television production in close collaboration with the Director and the DOP to achieve the Producers final vision for the end product. Thus, taking responsibility for the Set Design, Set Dressing, Props, Wardrobe as well as Make up & Hair to make your vision a reality.

## TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
University of Pretoria	BA (Ed) & BA Hons.	1976 - 1982

## EXPERIENCE

### FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Lien se Lankstaan Skoene	Art Director & Production Manager	Spookasem Films	2012
Hanna Hoekom	Art Director	Spookasem Films	2010
Afrikaners is Plesierig	Art Director	Franz Marx Films	2010
Susanna van Biljon	Art Director	Franz Marx Films	2010

### TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Die Vlieënde Springbokkie S2 (Sitcom)	Art Director	Urban Brew Studios	2020
Still Breathing (Drama Series)	Art Director	BBZEE Films / C-Saw	2019
Makoti (Drama Series)	Art Director	Urban Brew Studios	2019
Weermag (Sitcom)	Art Director	Urban Brew Studios	2019
I.E.C. 2019 (Studio)	Set Designer	Urban Brew Studios	2019
The Voice S.A. (Studio)	Set Designer	AMPN	2017
Isidingo (Daily Drama)	Art Director	Pomegranate Media	2014 - 2018
Big Brother (Reality)	Construction Manager	Endemol S.A.	2014
Villa Rosa (Daily Drama)	Set Designer	Spectro Productions	2012
Guinness Football Challenge (Ghana & Cameroon) (Sport)	Art Director/Construction manager	Endemol S.A.	2011
Egoli (Daily Drama)	Art Director	Franz Marx Films	2003 - 2009

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Burgert Muller	Urban Brew Studios	083 2503321
Sandra Kriek	Line Producer – C-Saw	sandra@csaw.co.za